

TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING 22nd June 2016

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting

Apologies:- Cllrs. Mrs Catherine Lloyd-Jenkins, Mrs Susan Evans.

Present:- As per register

Min 4456

Mrs Gareth El Tawab was welcomed to the meeting by Chair Mrs Bethan Walters.

Min 4457

There was member's declaration of interest in respect of the Business to be transacted item 7(b) letter from Leisure Centre Coordinator. Due to the nature of the request within the letter and a number of councillors present associated with the Village Forum it was decided that the matter should not be discussed until clarification from the Standards Committee for Dispensation was received.

Min 4458

Minutes of the May 25th. 2016 meeting were read and unanimously resolved to be a true record.

Min4459 Financial Report

The Community Councils Accounts for the month of June were presented by the Clerk and agreed.

Min 4460 Correspondence

All correspondence were noted with the following exceptions

7(d) Area committee meeting of One Voice Wales Cllr. Mr Tyssul Evans informed that he would be attending

7(e) Article within the "Building Safer Communities" issue No.1 May 2016 regarding defibrillators was discussed and the Clerk was instructed to inquire about the equipment.

Min 4461 County Councillors Report

1. The newly formed Historical class is well supported .Dyfed Archive to attend the next historical meeting on the 1st Monday in July.
2. Meeting with Mrs Debra Llewellyn Deputy Practice Manager to discuss the current situation had disclosed that there would be changes to the manning of the three medical centres within the group.
3. Trimsaran School has been given the go-ahead and that 20mph speed limit would be introduced along with safe routes to school

Min 4462

Mrs Gareth El Tawab was introduced by County Councillor Mrs Meryl Gravel to discuss the issue of volume and speed through Trimsaran.

Min 4463

Mrs Tawab informed the Council that she has had meetings with Mr John McEvoy (Highways) the latest three weeks ago, regarding the volume and high speed traffic are doing through the village and possible solutions but to date there has been no development and asked the question what has happened to the traffic calming scheme that was proposed for the village some time ago?

Min 4464

County Councillor Mrs Meryl Gravel informed Mrs Tawab that she would make enquiries with the head of Highways regarding her concerns.

Min 4465

18.40hrs Cllr. Tyssul Evans gave his apologies and left the meeting.

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Wednesday 27th. July 2016 at 18:00hrs.

The meeting concluded at 18:40 hrs.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.

Signed.....
(Chairperson)